Conversation Contents

Mrs. LaPierre

Laura Rigas <Iauraﬂas@ios.doi.gov>

From: Laura Rigas <laura_rigas@ios.doi.gov>
Sent: Fri Apr 28 2017 11:41:39 GMT-0600 (MDT)
To: scott_hommel@ios.doi.gov

russell_roddy@ios.doi.gov, caroline_boulton@ios.doi.gov,
megan_bloomgren@ios.doi.gov

Subject: Mrs. LaPierre

CC:

Mrs. LaPierre is hosting a women's event for NRA across town and won't be able to get here in
time to see the Secretary. Ok if they come to the office next week for the presentation? | told
Chris this is a surprise so he won't tell them what's up just that they are invited for a meeting.
Does that work? Thanks, L Laura Keehner Rigas Communications Director U.S. Department of
the Interior (202) 897-7022 cell @Interior

Scott Hommel <scott_hommel@ios.doi.gov>

From: Scott Hommel <scott_hommel@ios.doi.gov>
Sent: Fri Apr 28 2017 11:44:08 GMT-0600 (MDT)
To: Laura Rigas <laura_rigas@ios.doi.gov>

"russell_roddy@ios.doi.gov" <russell_roddy@ios.doi.gov>,
"caroline_boulton@ios.doi.gov" <caroline_boulton@ios.doi.gov>,

CC: " H H "
megan_bloomgren@ios.doi.gov
<megan_bloomgren@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: Re: Mrs. LaPierre

Works for me. Scott C. Hommel Chief of Staff (acting) Department of the Interior > On Apr 28,
2017, at 1:41 PM, Laura Rigas <laura_rigas@ios.doi.gov> wrote: > > Mrs. LaPierre is hosting a
women's event for NRA across town and won't > be able to get here in time to see the
Secretary. Ok if they come to > the office next week for the presentation? | told Chris this is a >
surprise so he won't tell them what's up just that they are invited > for a meeting. Does that
work? > Thanks, > L > > > > Laura Keehner Rigas > Communications Director > U.S.
Department of the Interior > (202) 897-7022 cell > @Interior

Laura Rigas <IauraLigas@ios.doi.gov>

From: Laura Rigas <laura_rigas@ios.doi.gov>
Sent: Fri Apr 28 2017 13:07:25 GMT-0600 (MDT)
To: Scott Hommel <scott_hommel@ios.doi.gov>

"russell_roddy@ios.doi.gov" <russell_roddy@ios.doi.gov>,



CC: "caroline_boulton@ios.doi.gov" <caroline_boulton@ios.doi.gov>,
"megan_bloomgren@ios.doi.gov"
<megan_bloomgren@ios.doi.gov>

Subject: Re: Mrs. LaPierre

How is next Thursday am?? Chris asked if that's possible. Thx! Laura Keehner Rigas
Communications Director U.S. Department of the Interior (202) 897-7022 cell @Interior > On
Apr 28, 2017, at 1:44 PM, Scott Hommel <scott_hommel@ios.doi.gov> wrote: > > Works for
me. > > Scott C. Hommel > Chief of Staff (acting) > Department of the Interior > > >> On Apr
28, 2017, at 1:41 PM, Laura Rigas <laura_rigas@ios.doi.gov> wrote: >> >> Mrs. LaPierre is
hosting a women's event for NRA across town and won't >> be able to get here in time to see
the Secretary. Ok if they come to >> the office next week for the presentation? | told Chris this is
a >> surprise so he won't tell them what's up just that they are invited >> for a meeting. Does
that work? >> Thanks, >> L >> >> >> >> | gura Keehner Rigas >> Communications Director >>
U.S. Department of the Interior >> (202) 897-7022 cell >> @Interior

"Boulton, Caroline" <caroline_boulton@ios.doi.gov>

From: "Boulton, Caroline" <caroline_boulton@ios.doi.gov>
Sent: Fri Apr 28 2017 13:10:18 GMT-0600 (MDT)
To: Laura Rigas <laura_rigas@ios.doi.gov>

Scott Hommel <scott_hommel@ios.doi.gov>,
"russell_roddy@ios.doi.gov" <russell_roddy@ios.doi.gov>,

CC: " : : "
megan_bloomgren@ios.doi.gov
<megan_bloomgren@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: Re: Mrs. LaPierre

Thursday 5/4 is out, sorry. We could do Thursday afternoon around 2PM or sometime Friday
morning.

On Fri, Apr 28, 2017 at 3:07 PM, Laura Rigas <laura_rigas@ios.doi.gov> wrote:
How is next Thursday am?? Chris asked if that's possible. Thx!

Laura Keehner Rigas
Communications Director

U.S. Department of the Interior
(202) 897-7022 cell

@Interior

> On Apr 28, 2017, at 1:44 PM, Scott Hommel <scott_hommel@ios.doi.gov> wrote:
>

> Works for me.

>

> Scott C. Hommel

> Chief of Staff (acting)

> Department of the Interior
>

>

>> On Apr 28, 2017, at 1:41 PM, Laura Rigas <laura_rigas@ios.doi.gov> wrote:
>>

>> Mrs. LaPierre is hosting a women's event for NRA across town and won't

>> be able to get here in time to see the Secretary. Ok if they come to

>> the office next week for the presentation? | told Chris this is a



mailto:laura_rigas@ios.doi.gov
mailto:scott_hommel@ios.doi.gov
mailto:laura_rigas@ios.doi.gov

>> surprise so he won't tell them what's up just that they are invited
>> for a meeting. Does that work?
>> Thanks,

>> |

>>

>>

>>

>> Laura Keehner Rigas

>> Communications Director

>> U.S. Department of the Interior
>> (202) 897-7022 cell

>> @Interior

Caroline Boulton

Department of the Interior

Scheduling & Advance

Caroline_Boulton@ios.doi.gov | Scheduling@ios.doi.gov
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Rigas, Laura <laura_rigas@ios.doi.gov>

Re: Question re National Park Foundation
1 message

Rigas, Laura <laura_rigas@ios.doi.gov> Wed, May 17, 2017 at 5:19 PM

To: "Swift, Heather" <heather_swift@ios.doi.gov>

Ha. Will from the NPS Foundation just called me as a head's up as well. They are going to defer to you on this.
| am fine with confirming. Were there any other appointments?

Laura Keehner Rigas
Communications Director

U.S. Department of the Interior
(202) 897-7022 cell

@/Interior

On Wed, May 17, 2017 at 5:15 PM, Swift, Heather <heather_swift@ios.doi.gov> wrote:
he may be calling about this

Heather Swift

Department of the Interior

@DOIPressSec

Heather_Swift@ios.doi.gov | Interior_Press@ios.doi.gov

Forwarded message
From: Dan Friedman <dfriedman@thetrace.org>
Date: Wed, May 17, 2017 at 5:12 PM

Subject: Question re National Park Foundation
To: Interior_Press@ios.doi.gov

Hi. | am a reporter with The Trace, an online publication that cover gun policy matters. | am writing an article on
a statement by Susan LaPierre, the head of the NRA Woman's Forum and wife of NRA chief Wayne LaPierre,
that Sec. Zinke named her to the board of the National Park Foundation, which raises private funds to support
national parks. When does that appointment take effect? Any statement available on this selection. Who else, if
anyone, has the secretary named to the board?

Deadline is 10am Thursday.

Thanks.

Dan Friedman

Washington Correspondent
The Trace

202.290.5424
dfriedman@thetrace.org



UDEFAKIMENI UF I1HE IN | EKIUK mMail - veming: dusan Larierne

Triebsch, Margaret <margaret_triebsch@ios.doi.gov>

Vetting: Susan LaPierre

1 message

Davis, Natalie <natalie_davis@ios.doi.gov> Tue, Apr 18, 2017 at 4:04 PM
To: Margaret Triebsch <margaret_triebsch@ios.doi.gov>

Last week you said if we had someone for a possible Secretary Board appointment to send you their information.

| found Susan on LexisNexis- | didn't see anything bad. But, would you mind running her through your usual vetting
system just to see if you can find anything. I'm going to do some political vetting, etc. on her too.

Thanks Margaret!

Susan LaPierre
Address: PO Box [Jjjjj. Vienna, VA 22183
DOB:

Lexi(sm): (N

Husband: Wayne LaPierre

Lexto(sm): (NI

Natalie Davis, Special Assistant
Immediate Office of the Secretary
U.S. Department of the Interior
202.208.4928

https://mail.google.comymail/u/0/?ui=2&ik=05a6e239fe&jsver=92le Te34hY8.en.&view=pt&as_from=natalie_davis%40ios.doi.gov&as_has=susan%20ia... 1/1



8/7/12017 DEFARIMEN! OF THE INIERKIUK Mai - Ke: vetng: dusan Lariere

Triebsch, Margaret <margaret_triebsch@ios.doi.gov>

Re: Vetting: Susan LaPierre
1 message

Davis, Natalie <natalie_davis@ios.doi.gov> Wed, Apr 19, 2017 at 9:33 AM
To: "Triebsch, Margaret” <margaret_triebsch@ios.doi.gov>

Thank you Margaret!

On Wed, Apr 19, 2017 at 8:05 AM, Triebsch, Margaret <margaret_triebsch@ios.doi.gov> wrote:
Hi Natalie,

Yes, of course. Il do the vetting this morning.
Margaret

On Tue, Apr 18, 2017 at 4:04 PM, Davis, Natalie <natalie_davis@ios.doi.gov> wrote:
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
Address: PO Box - Vienna, VA 22183
DOB:

Lexin(sm): (NN

Husband: Wayne LaPierre
Lexipem): (I

Natalie Davis, Special Assistant
Immediate Office of the Secretary
U.S. Department of the Interior
202.208.4928 '

Margaret Triebsch

U.S. Department of the Interior
1849 C Street, NW - Room 7313
Washington, DC 20240

(202) 208-4524

(202) 219-2100 - FAX

(202) 674-2067 - Cell
https://www.doi.gov/execsec/faca

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ui=2&ik=05a6e239fe&jsver=92leTe34hY8.en.&view=pt&as_from=natalie_davis%40ios.doi.gov8as_has=susan%20la... 1/2






Full name: Susan Mary LaPierre
pos: NS
_arrent Residence: NG

Mailii Addrc : P.O. ") x I Vienna va 783
Phone Nv  )er: w—
Email address: (GGG

Social media accounts:

. ucebook Susan LaPierre/SusanLaPierreNRAWomen
Twitter _ sLaPierre_NRA

Current Job Position:

Volunteer Co-Chair, NRA’s W¢  »n Leadership . urum
Volunteer Pr¢ dent of the Board of Trustees, Youth . or Tomorrow

Previous Board appointments in the federal government: None

It would be my great honor to serve on the ™»ard of Directors of the National Park
Foundation and devote my vast outdoors, leadership and fundraising expertise to
help further the vision of the Secretary of the Interior, protect these national
treasures, inspire Americans everywhere to experience the national parks throt "1
new eyes, and generate new sour: : of revenue.






4/27/2017 DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR Mail - Re: Draft NPF Board Appointment Letter

Triebsch, Margaret <margaret_triebsch@ios.doi.gov>

Re: Draft NPF Board Appointment Letter

1 message

Davis, Natalie <natalie_davis@ios.doi.gov> Thu, Apr 27, 2017 at 4:40 PM
To: "Triebsch, Margaret” <margaret_triebsch@ios.doi.gov> -
Cc: Lori Mashburn <lori_mashbum@ios.doi.gov>

Hi Margaret,

Thank you for the letter. Attached is a cbpy of our edits we would like to see done. If we can have this letter ready to go
by tomorrow moming, that would be great! The Secretary plans to present it to Ms. LaPierre in person during his trip.

Thank you,
Natalie

On Thu, Apr 27, 2017 at 10:37 AM, Triebsch, Margaret <margaret_triebsch@ios.doi.gov> wrote:
Hi Lori and Natalie,

Attached is a draft appointment letter for your review. Please let me know if you have any edits. Il finalize the letter
once | hear back from you.

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

+ 202.208.4928

53 2017 Appointment Letter, Susan LaPierre (edits).docx
— 20K

https://mail.googl e.com/mail/w/0/?ui=28ik=05a6e239fe&view=pt&search=inbox&th= 15bb124a9dfd7eb8&siml=15bb124a9dfd7eb8 7

L T T - SN o L DL .




4]25/2017 DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR Mail - Susan LaPierre- NPF Board

Triebsch, Margaret <margaret_triebsch@ios.doi.gov>

Susan LaPierre- NPF Board

1 message

Davis, Natalie <natalie_davis@ios.doi.gov> Thu, Apr 20, 2017 at 11:58 AM
To: Margaret Triebsch <margaret_triebsch@ios.doi.gov>

Here is the candidate for NPF. She is good to go on our side. Once vetting is done, a letter can be written up for her
appointment. ;

Thanks!
Natalie

Natalie Davis, Special Assistant
Immediate Office of the Secretary
U.S. Department of the Interior
202.208.4928

LaPierre, Susan-NPF Board.docx
13K

https://mail.goog! e.com/mail/u/OI?ui=2&ik=05a6e239fe&view=pt&as_has=Iapierre&as_sizeoperator=s_s|&as_sizeunit=s_smb&as_subset=aI 1&as_within=1d&s... 11
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4/25/2017 NRAWomen's Leadership Forum: Home

VISIT ViSIT

RRARE v ST NRA ORG NRA RING of FREEDOM

ABOUT BENEFITS & EVENTS CONNECT HONORS JOIN NOW

ADVOCACY'S INFLUENCE

The Fanet Nyce Story

ARMERCFABULOUS

CLICK TO WATCH ON NRAWOMEN.TV

WELCOME! | Tem il

Today more than ever, women have a vital role to play in our country. We are changing the tide;

s We invit join us in our
we are shaping the future. wsiaif bl il

mission of defending Second
Amendment freedoms. Click here
to get started.

¢ CONTACT US

The NRA Women's Leadership Forum (WLF) began over a decade ago with a vision to form a
community just for women within the NRA. Since then, it's grown into so much more. We are
now one of the largest and most influential philanthropic groups within the NRA - gaining
momentum with each passing day.

Who's the average WLF member? She's you! We may come from different backgrounds, UPCOMINC‘ EVENTS
different places and different interests, but the common thread that binds us is our dedication to
the protection of our precious Second Amendment. Because we know that without freedom,
there is no future.

NRA Women's Leadership Forum Mission:

To unite women of influence to defend our Second Amendment freedoms and help

guarantee the future of the NRA through philanthropic leadership. WOMEN'S LEADERSHIP FORUM
Junchen § (lutien

There has never been a more important time to nurture this crucial mission, but we can't doit

without your support. We hope you enjoy exploring this site to learn more about all the

opportunities WLF has to offer - from women's-only training and hunting excursions to

philanthropic events and life-long friendships.

Your annual commitment to the NRA Women's Leadership Forum will not only impact the Learn more about the 2017
future, it will bring a tremendous amount of fun along with it. Luncheon & Auction in
Atlanta! Click here for details.

Thank you, and we look forward to welcoming you soon!

Sincerely; SHARE A BROCHURE

http://www.nrawlf.com/

12




4/25/2017 NRA Women's Leadership Forum: Home

: ) :
/(éul—« Cgiy@éw /W [ Learn more about the NRA
' Women's Leadership Forum.

Susan LaPierre Janet D. Nyce View our brochure and share it
with other women who might be

interested in joining.

>> VIEW BROCHURE

LEVELS OF GIVING NRA RING OF FREEDOM NRA WOMEN'S PROGRAMS CONTACT US PRIVACY POLICY
© 2017 National Rifle Association

http:/iwww.nrawlf.com/




4/25/2017 Board of Directors | National Park Foundation

n National .
Park Foundation.

Al Baldwin

(https://www.nationalparks.org/sit s /default/files/al baldwin 2018.pdf)
’ iia

Chairman, Baldwin & Sons
Newport Beach, CA

Bryan Traubert

. Ny o 1 T Foitnse Pl L6 e Mvaaiy. traubert 2010 odf)
{nttps://www.nationaiparks.oy g/gifes/aelagiil/ Llies/ Dryain _traubert U 10 DAL

, Vice Chair

President, Pritzker Traubert Family Foundation
Chicago, IL

Michael Reynolds

(https://www.nationalparks.qxg /sites/default/files/mike reynolds.pdf)

, Secretary

Interim Director, National Park Service

Washington, DC )

Brien O'Brien

httns//www.nationalparks.ora/about-foundation/board-directors 1/6




4/25/2017 Board of Directors | National Park Foundation
g/sites[defa%;fﬂes(Brien OBrien.pdf
, lreasurer .
Chairman & CEO, Port Capital, LLC
Chicago, IL

Will Shafroth

(/sites/default/files/Will Shafroth.pdf
, rresiden

National Park Foundation

Washington, DC

Ellen S. Alberding
(/sites/default/files/Alberding%20Ellen%20Bio.pdf

President, The Joyce Foundation
Chicago, IL

(/sites/default/files/Altom%20Rhoda.pdf)

President, Milestone Properties

Seattle, WA

Amb. Elizabeth Frawley Bagley
(/sites/default/files/Elizabeth Bagley.pdf)

U.S. Department of State
Washington, DC

- Austin Beutner
(/sites/default/files/Beutner Austin.pdf)

Los Angeles, CA

Kathleen Brown
(/sites/default/files/Kathleen Brown%281%29.pdf

Partner, Manatt, Phelps & Philips, LLP
| Los Angeles, CA

hitps//www.national parks.org/about-foundation/board-directors




4/25/2017 Board of Directors | National Park Foundation

Thomas Brown

(http: //www.nationalparks.org/sites/default/files/tony brown.pdf)

Tampa, FL

Karen S. Conway

(/sites/default/files/Karen Conway.pdf)

Boston, MA

Michael E. Dougherty

‘(httus://www,natlonalparlf.s.org/sites/default/'files/Mirhael Dougherty.pdf)

Chairman and Founder, Dougherty Financial Group LLC
Minneapolis, MN

Randi Fisher

(https://www.nationalparks.org/sites/default/files/Randi Fisher.pdf)
¢

Co-Founder and Trustee, Pisces Foundation

San Francisco, CA

Tom Goss

(/sites/default/files/Tom_Goss.pdf)

Chairman, GOSS LLC
Principal, The Goss Group, Inc.
Detroit, MI

Andrea Grant

(https://www.nationalparks.org/sites/default/files /andreagrant.pdf)

President, Environmental Communication Associates, Inc.

Boulder, CO

Stephen L. Hightower

(/sites/default/files/Stephen Hightower 0.pdf)

President and CEO, Hightowers Petroleum Company

https:/Mww.naﬁmalparks.orglabouk—foundaﬁoeroard—di rectors 36




4/25/2017 ) Board of Directors | National Park Foundation

Middleton, OH

William Hiltz

(https://www.nationalparks.org/sites/default/files/Will Hiltz pdf)

Senior Managing Director, Evercore

New York, NY

Orin Kramer
(/sites/default/files/Orin Kramer 0.pdf)

Managing Partner, Boston Provident, L.P.
- Englewood, NJ |

< Peter Knight

(/sites/default/files/Peter Knight 0.pdf) .

President, Generation Investment Management

New York, NY

Monica Lozano

(http://www.nationalparks.org/sites/default/files/monica lozano.pdf)

Santa Ana, CA

Henry R. Mufioz, III

/sites/default/files/Henry Munoz%281%29.pdf

CEO, Munioz & Company
San Antonio, TX

John L. Nau, III
ghttgs://wwwnationalgarks.org/sites/default/files/john nau_2018.pdf)

President & CEQ, Silver Eagle Distributors, L.P.
Houston, TX

Roxanne Quimby
5hgps:[gwww.nationalgarks,org/sites/default/files/Roxanne Quimby 2016.pdf

https://www.national parks.org/about-foundation/board-directors
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4/25/2017 Board of Directors | National Park Foundation

' Quimby Family Foundation
Gouldsboro, ME

Robert Rivkin

(sites/default/files/Rivkin%20Bob%20Bio.pdf)

Of Counsel, Riley Safer Holmes & Cancila LLP
Chicago, IL

Glenn Stearns

(http://www.nationalparks.org/sites/ default/files/glennstearns.pdf)

Founder & Chairman, Stearns Lending, LLC.
Boulder, CO

Ernesto M. Vasquez, FAIA, NCARB

(/sites/default/files/Vasquez%20Ernesto%20Bio.pdf)

Partner & CEO, SVA Architects, Inc.
Santa Ana, California

Mary Jo Veverka

(/sites/default/files/MaryJo Veverka%281%29.pdf)

President, Veverka Family Foundation
Bethesda, MD

] Gregory Weingarten

(/sites/default/files/Gregory Weingarten.pdf

Vice President and Director, Annenberg Foundation

Los Angeles, CA

VICE CHAIR EMERITI
Nancy H. Bechtle

httos#/www.naﬁmalnarks.orq/abmﬁ-foundaﬁonlboard—cﬁ rectors




4/25/2017 Board of Directors | National Park Foundation
Morton H. Meyerson
David Rockefeller, Jr.

hitps/Awww.nationalparks.org/about-foundation/board-directors




4/25/2017 Mission & History | National Park Foundation

u National :
Park Foundation.

“Everybody needs beauty as well as bread, places to play in and pray
" in, where nature may heal and give strength to body and soul alike.”
— John Muir

DOMATE TO THE PARKS

https//www.nationalparks.org/about-foundation/mission-history 1/9




4/25/2017 Mission & History | National Park Foundation

u National _
Park Foundation.

John Muir and President Theodore Roosevelt, here visiting Yosemite

National Park, were two of the earliest park advocates.

— Wikipedia

The National Park Foundation, in partnership with the National Park Service, enriches
America’s national parks and programs through private support, safeguarding our heritage and

inspiring generations of national park enthusiasts.

Chartered by Congress in 1967, the National Park Foundation is rooted in a legacy that began
more than a century ago, when private citizens from all walks of life took action to establish
and protect our national parks. Today, the National Park Foundation carries on that tradition
as the only national charitable nonprofit whose mission is to directly support the National

Park Service.

DONATE TO THE PARKS

https:/www.nationalparks.org/about-foundation/mission-history 219




4/25/2017 Mission & History | National Park Foundation
u National ,
Park Foundation.
by President Abraham Lincoln in 1864. And with it, for the first time, the federal government
set aside parkland for preservation and public use. This protected landscape includes

iconic American featurés such as Bridalveil Fall, Half Dome Rock, and some of the oldest trees

on Earth, the giant Sequoias.

In 1872 Yellowstone Natlonal Park

pleasuring-ground for the benefit and enjoyment of the people.”

Protecting the hallowed ground in Yosemite Valley set the precedent for the creation of all of
the national parks. And in 1890, largely in part due to the activism and lobbying of John Muir,

the Yosemite Valley came under official federal protection as Yosemite National Park

(/explore-parks/yosemite)

DONATE TO THE PARKS

httna-/Avww natinnalnarks ara/ahott-foundation/mission-histarv




4/25/2017 Mission & History | National Park Foundation

National .
Park Foundation.

By 1916, the Department Interior was managing a large portfolio of protected landscapes
across the country—but had no official or unified leadership. Action from journalists,
businessmen, and nature conservationists led to the establishment of the National Park

Service by Congress.

NPS's mission is to “conserve the scenery and the natural and
historic objects and wildlife therein, and to provide for the
enjoyment of the same in such manner and by such means as will
leave them unimpaired for the enjoyment of future generations.”

The story of the parks is the story of us — a commitment to protect the places we cherish.
The action of ordinary citizens inspired the next step in the protection and enhancement of

our national parks: The National Park Foundation.

Through lobbying efforts of visionaries like First Lady of the United States, Lady Bird Johnson

/connect/Blog/lady-hjrd-johngon%E2%80%99s-legacy L =
and pi’iﬁanfbﬁroplsf Eatrance Rockefeller, the official charter

/about-fou: ion{misgion-and-history/copgressignal-charter

S stabie the National Park Foundation was passed by Congress in 1967. As one of the first

advocates for the National Park Foundation, Lady Bird Johnson’s commitment to beautifying
our country lives on in the actions of conservationists nationwide who work to protett our

parks.

DONATE TO THE PARKS

https://www.nationalparks.org/about-foundation/mission-history




4/25/2017 Mission & History | National Park Foundation

U National
Park Foundation.

Lady Bird Johnson, an early advocate for the National Park Foundation, in her beloved Texas Hill Country.

— Wikipedia

Private citizens previously did not have a clear way to directly support our parks, be it
through financial contributions or land donation—making expansion and further protection

of our national parks a challenge for the National Park Service to take on alone.

The creation of the National Park Foundation lead to the immediate protection
and enhancement of some of our most iconic and historic places. For example, within the first

10 years, we established grants to protect President Theodore Roosevelt’s home in Sagamore

Jong Islan “made emergency land purchases to save Gettysburg

Jsgurg)

1dge Parkway

(/explore-parks/mujr-woods)

: supported a grant in the Rocky Mountain Range

 fund to enhance the Lyndon B. Johnson Memorial Grove

re-parks -johnsop-memorial-grove)

‘stotig the Potomac River.

e -lhananar natinnalnarke Arniahart-frnindatinn/miceinnhictary 5/Q




4/25/2017 Mission & History | National Park Foundafion
u National _
Park Foundation.
As the official nonprofit partner of the National Park Service, we

directly impact what matters most: our precious parks.

We focus on promotmg programs and projects that protect prec1ous landscapes and

w11derness historical sites, and places of cultural s1gn1f1canCe

We work to keep trails clear through our Active Trails
/our-wor] yograms/active-tralls
progrlfa(m,g pa/rfhﬁetr with collaborators like the White House to get kids outdoors through Every

Yaise and a ocate critical funds

y,
‘tokee ep our nat10nal parks safe. And with the ongomg support of fellow park lovers, we’ll

, and mos impor

continue for years to come.

hitns /Avww._nationalparks.ora/about-foundation/mission-historv




4/25/2017 Mission & History | National Park Foundation

National ,
Park Foundation.

» Philanthropy: We believe private resources are critical to embracing

America’s national parks, monuments, historic places, and programs.

= Stewardship: We believe the national parks are treasured resources and that

all Americans have a responsibility to understand, protect, and care for them.

= Outreach: We believe that by engaging people across all ages, races, and backgrounds

that we will create the next generation of park supporters.

= Partnership: We value quality relationships and partnerships that best

multiply direct, positive impacts to the National Park Service.

= Commitment to the National Park Service: We are dedicated to working jointly with
the National Park Service, advancing mutually beneficial relationships built on trust,

collaboration, and a shared vision for our national parks.

» Vitality: We make innovative investments and support activities that build

a financially and perehnially strong Foundation (NPF).

= Accountability: We place a premium on carefully measuring and
clearly communicating how our resources are being invested to support the NPF

mission
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THE SECRETARY OF THE INTERIOR
WASHINGTON

APR 27 2017

Mrs. Sus

LaPierre

P.O. Box
Vienna, Virginia 22183

Dear Mrs. LaPierre:

I am pleased to appoint you to the Board of Directors (Board) of the National Park Foundation
(Foundation). Your appointment is effective the date of this letter and will extend through
September 30, 2023. Your service on the Board will help this unique congressionally chartered
Foundation fulfill its obligation of furthering the National Park Service’s mission. I am confident
you will find service on the Board to be both interesting and rewarding. You will be joining a
group of directors who are truly dedicated to helping improve our national parks.

The Foundation’s support for the National Park System has grown substantially over the past
several years. The Board seeks to significantly increase private philanthropic gifts to the national
parks in the coming years. Your insight and experience will be invaluable. I have asked the Board
President and CEO Will Shafroth and Vice Chair Bryan Traubert to assist in arranging a formal
Board orientation.

I look forward to working with you in the future.

Sincerely,

Secr of the Interior
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